

TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT

Electronic Version v1.1
 Stylesheet Version v1.1

SUBMISSION TYPE:	NEW ASSIGNMENT		
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:	CHANGE OF NAME		
CONVEYING PARTY DATA			
Name	Formerly	Execution Date	Entity Type
Grisoft, s.r.o.		01/22/2008	LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY: CZECH REPUBLIC
RECEIVING PARTY DATA			
Name:	AVG Technologies CZ, s.r.o.		
Street Address:	Lidicka		
Internal Address:	No. 31 (Building No. 965)		
City:	Brno		
State/Country:	CZECH REPUBLIC		
Postal Code:	602 00		
Entity Type:	LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY: CZECH REPUBLIC		
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 3			
Property Type	Number	Word Mark	
Registration Number:	3122712	AVG	
Registration Number:	3301665	GRISOFT	
Serial Number:	77066331		
CORRESPONDENCE DATA			
Fax Number:	(215)981-4750		
	<i>Correspondence will be sent via US Mail when the fax attempt is unsuccessful.</i>		
Phone:	215-981-4194		
Email:	kennedyp@pepperlaw.com		
Correspondent Name:	Paul J. Kennedy		
Address Line 1:	EIGHTEENTH AND ARCH STREETS		
Address Line 2:	3000 Two Logan Square		
Address Line 4:	Philadelphia, PENNSYLVANIA 19103-2799		
ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:	128579.1 CHANGE OF NAME		

OP \$90.00 3122712

DOMESTIC REPRESENTATIVE

Name: Paul J. Kennedy
Address Line 1: Eighteenth and Arch Streets
Address Line 2: 3000 Two Logan Square
Address Line 4: Philadelphia, PENNSYLVANIA 19103-2799

NAME OF SUBMITTER:	Paul J. Kennedy
Signature:	/Paul J. Kennedy/
Date:	02/04/2008

Total Attachments: 6
source=GRISO001#page1.tif
source=GRISO001#page2.tif
source=GRISO001#page3.tif
source=GRISO001#page4.tif
source=GRISO001#page5.tif
source=GRISO001#page6.tif

Copy

Seal Regional Court in Brno
Seal JUDr. Přemysl Kalous, notary public in Brno

Full Extract
from the Companies Register kept by
the Regional Court in Brno
Section C, Insert 3681

Registration date: 5 December 1991

Trade name: GRISOFT /C/ SOFTWARE, spol. s r.o.
Registered on: 5 December 1991 Deleted on: 13 June 2002
GRISOFT, s.r.o.
Registered on: 13 June 2002 Deleted on: 22 January 2008
AVG Technologies CZ, s.r.o.
Registered on 22 January 2008

Place of business: Brno, Lidická 81
Registered on 5 December 1991 Deleted on: 16 December 2002
Brno, Lidická, building No. 965, or. No. 31, postcode 602 00
Registered on 16 December 2002

Identification number: 440 17 774
Registered on 5 December 1991

Legal form: Limited liability company
Registered on: 5 December 1991

Sphere of business:

- Business activities in the area of software, hardware
- Wholesale and retail activities in the assortment of computer technologies, electronics, office technologies and furniture
- Import of things to the Czechoslovak Federative Republic and export of things from the Czechoslovak Federative Republic in the given assortment for the purpose of sale, the Company's own economic activities or other payable misappropriation with exception of cases in accordance with the decree of the government of the Czechoslovak Federative Republic No. 256/1990 Coll.
- Repairs, servicing and maintenance of computer technology articles
- Mediation and providing within the frame of the Company's sphere of business
- Consultancy and advisory activities
Registered on: 5 December 1991 Deleted on: 12 May 1993
- Small trade - purchase of goods for subsequent sale, and sale
Registered on: 12 May 1993 Deleted on: 9 November 2006
- Providing software
Registered on: 12 May 1993 Deleted on: 9 November 2006
- Wholesale trade
Registered on: 9 November 2006
- Providing software and consultancy in the area of hardware and software
Registered on: 9 November 2006
- Research and development in the area of natural and technical sciences or social sciences
Registered on: 9 November 2006
- Organization of special courses, training and other educational events, incl. lecturers' activities
Registered on: 9 November 2006
- Specialized retail trade and retail trade in groceries

Registered on: 9 November 2006

Statutární body:

Founder: Jan Gritzbach

Brno, Kašínova 110

Registered on: 5 December 1991 Deleted on: 12 May 1993

Executive: Jan Gritzbach

Brno, Kašínova 110

Registered on: 5 December 1991 Deleted on: 12 May 1993

Executive: Jan Gritzbach, personal identity number: 630331/1113

Brno, Košínova 110

Registered on: 12 May 1993 Deleted on: 13 June 2002

Executive: Jan Gritzbach, personal identity number: 630331/1113

Brno, Košínova 110

Date of origin of the position: 5 December 1991

Date of cessation of the position: 24 February 2004

Registered on: 13 June 2002 Deleted on: 1 October 2004

Executive: Radovan Musil, personal identity number: 661202/1636

Brno, H. Malifové 156/3

Date of origin of the position: 10 April 2002

Date of cessation of the position: 3 March 2006

Registered on: 13 June 2002 Deleted on: 21 March 2006

Executive: Karel Obluk, personal identity number 681224/0226

Brno, Fr. Stránské 7, postcode 602 00

Date of origin of the position: 3 March 2006

Registered on: 21 March 2006 Deleted on: 9 November 2006

Executive: Ing. Karel Obluk, personal identity number 681224/0226

Brno, Fr. Stránecké 7, postcode 602 00

Date of origin of the position: 3 March 2006

Registered on: 9 November 2006 Deleted on: 10 May 2007

Executive: Ing. Karel Obluk, personal identity number 681224/0226

Brno-Zabovřesky, Lužická 2094/15, postcode 616 00

Date of origin of the position: 3 March 2006

Registered on: 10 May 2007

Executive: Gabriel Eichler, personal identity number: 500213/195

Praha 2, Rašínovo nábřeží 2000/78

Date of origin of the position: 22 November 2004

Date of cessation of the position: 26 April 2007

Registered on: 3 May 2005 Deleted on: 10 May 2007

Executive: J.R. Smith, born on 28 February 1964

Praha 3, Krásova 9, postcode 130 00

Date of origin of the position: 26 April 2007

Registered on: 10 May 2007

Executive: Ing. Tomáš Haverland, personal identity number: 650504/2588

Brno, Lacinova 8, postcode 621 00

Date of origin of the position: 25 September 2006

Date of cessation of the position: 14 December 2007

Registered on: 9 November 2006 Deleted on: 16 January 2008

Way of representation:

Any executive shall act and sign documents on behalf of the Company.

Registered on: 12 May 1993 Deleted on: 9 November 2006

Way of representation:

Three executives represent the statutory body of the Company. Each of the executives is entitled to act and sign documents on behalf of the Company individually, with exception of the following cases given below when

joint dealing and signature of two executives is required in each separate case:

- a) any sale, transfer, purchase or other disposition with funds and properties amounting at least to EUR 100,000 (onehundredthousand EUR);
- b) any sale, transfer, purchase or other disposition with securities (with exception of a draft of deposit), investment instruments, business shares or other capital participation of any type and in any legal entity ("Capital Participation"), and establishment of any right of a third person in any Capital Participation;
- b) any reinsurance, modification or extinction of the Company's obligation or any loan, credit, assignment of claims or other financial obligations amounting at least to EUR 100,000 (onehundredthousand EUR);
- c) any contract, agreement or other legal acts, subject of performance of which is valued to at least EUR 100,000 (onehundredthousand EUR) or any modification of the contract, agreement or other legal acts (with exception of employment contracts, contracts for work or performance contracts that any executive is entitled to make individually without regard to amount of the wage/salary/ remuneration).

Registered on: 9 November 2006

Procuration:

Justin Fancher, born on 1 December 1972

Praha 7, U smaltovny 7

Registered on: 19 January 2005 Deleted on: 9 November 2006

Way of representation by the chief clerk: With the amendment stating the procuration, the chief clerk shall act and sign documents on behalf of the Company.

Registered on: 19 January 2005 Deleted on: 9 November 2006

Partners:

Jan Gritzbaeh, personal identity number: 630331/1113

Brno, Košínova 110, district of Brno-město

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: CZK 120,000

Registered on: 5 June 1997 Deleted on: 16 August 2001

Grisoft, Inc.

1201 Market Street, Suite 1600, Wilmington, Delaware 19801,

County of New Castle

The USA

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: CZK 120,000

Business share: 100%

Registered on: 16 August 2001 Deleted: 19 January 2005

Benson Oak Capital Acquisitions Inc.

Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, New Castle

The USA

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: CZK 120,000

Business share: 100%

Registered on: 19 January 2005 Deleted: 3 May 2005

Grisoft Holdings B.V.

Teleportboulevard 140, 1043 EJ Amsterdam

The Kingdom of the Netherlands

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: 100%

Business share: 100%

Registered on: 3 May 2005 Deleted: 30 September 2005

Grisoft International B.V.

Teleportboulevard 140, 1043 EJ Amsterdam

The Kingdom of the Netherlands

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: 100%

Business share: 100%

Registered on: 30 September 2005 Deleted: 30 September 2005

Grisoft International B.V.

Teleportboulevard 140, 1043 EJ Amsterdam

The Kingdom of the Netherlands

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: 100%

Business share: 100%

Registered on: 30 September 2005 Deleted: 21 March 2006

Grisoft International B.V.

Amstelveen, Prof. J.H. Davincklaan 4, 1183AT

The Kingdom of the Netherlands

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: 100%

Business share: 100%

Registered on: 21 March 2006 Deleted: 9 November 2006

Grisoft International B.V.

Amstelveen, Laan van Kronenburg 8, postcode 118AS

The Kingdom of the Netherlands

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: 100%

Business share: 100%

Registered on: 9 November 2006 Deleted: 16 January 2008

AVG Technologies, N.V.

Amstelveen, Laan van Kronenburg 8

The Kingdom of the Netherlands

Deposit: CZK 120,000

Paid up: 100%

Business share: 100%

Registered on: 16 January 2008

Basic capital: CZK 120,000.00

Registered on: 5 June 1997

Other facts:

- Way of establishment: By the Notarial Registration of Establishment of the Limited Liability Company made out at STN Brno-město on 29 November 1991 under No. 3 NZ 453/91, 3 N 493/91.

Registered on: 5 December 1991

- Owner's capital: CZK 100,000

Registered on: 5 December 1991 Deleted: 12 May 1993

- Basic capital: CZK 120,000

Registered on: 12 May 1993 Deleted: 5 June 1997

- Amount of the partners' deposits:

Registered on: 12 May 1993 Deleted: 5 June 1997

- Jan Gritzbach

Košimova 110, Brno

Deposit, CZK 100,000 Paid up in full
Registered on: 12 May 1993 Deleted on: 5 June 1997
Ing. Janoš Hofer
Kroftova 66, Brno
Deposit, CZK 20,000 Paid up in full
Registered on: 12 May 1993 Deleted on: 5 June 1997
amount of the founder's deposit is CZK 100,000
Registered on: 5 December 1991 Deleted on: 12 May 1993
signature. The founder shall append his signature to the name of the Company
Registered on: 5 December 1991 Deleted on: 12 May 1993

-----We certify correctness of the Extract-----

Regional Court in Brno

Extract No. 7362/2008

Signature
Made out by: Ludmila Ambrůzová

Seal: Regional Court in Brno

10 blue stamps and 4 seals: Regional Court in Brno

Verificatum: Vidimus

This is to certify that this copy consisting of 3 sheets is identical with the original in accordance of which it was made and which consists of 5 sheets.

In Brno on 28 January 2008

Mgr. Miroslava Lochmanová, junior lawyer authorized by JUDr. Přemysl Kalous, notary public in Brno

Signature

and JUDr. Přemysl Kalous, notary public in Brno

Interpreter's clause

As an interpreter from Czech into English and Russian languages appointed by a decree of the Regional Court in Brno dated 20.11.1995, exhibit No. Spr. 88/95, I certify that the translation is identical to the text of the attached document.

In the translation I didn't make any corrections.

The act is recorded with a serial No. 3217 of the Interpreter's Diary.

Bilovice nad Svit., 30 January 2008

J. Odráškova

